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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: Luis H. Florit-Molina {ifiorit@prodigy.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 8:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN number / Address correction

Need to insert -the EIN # and corrected address as follows:

Corporation : PET LOVERS SUPPLY INC

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P10000071373—

NEW EIN NUMBER : 27-3362819

CORRECTED ADDRESS: 15178 SW 56TH STREET, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33185
SINCERELY FOR

YOHANY MILIAN

Luis H. Florit-Molina

305-606-8476 (cell)

305-380-2900 (Fax)

305-388-6900 Phone

"This email contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or
entity named within the message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
agent responsible to deliver it to the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was ‘
received in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message."
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